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TO:     All Bidders 

 

FROM:   City of Cambridge 

 

DATE:    June 10, 2024 

 

RE:         File No. 11599 – Stony Brook Gatehouse Low Level Sluice Gate Repairs –  

                Addendum No. 1 

This addendum is comprised of: 

 

1. Question and Answers 

 

The following questions were asked and answered: 

 

Question: Will we be needing to provide a silt-boom to contain turbidity of the water 

during the cleaning process?  

Answer: No.   

 

Question: No mention of filtering sediment from the water following the cleaning of the 

vault, can we use the common filter bag then return water to reservoir or do we need to 

provide secondary weir tank clarifiers, then collected materials to be disposed of? 

Answer: If necessary, a common filter bag would suffice. 

Question: Are there existing underwater vids or pics that I can review?  

Answer: They will be made available to the awarded contractor upon request. 

 

Question: Safe to assume that the new sluice gate comes with stem support brackets and 

hardware? 

Answer: No. Please review the scope.  

 

 

All other details remain the same. 

 

Elizabeth Unger 

Purchasing Agent       Addendum No. 1


